Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 1st August 2019, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

1908-00 Those Present

Cllr A Jackson Chairman; Cllrs: C Jackson, Seymour, Buck, Hickman, Fowler, Rogers, Schofield. In attendance: Cllr D Chance, NYCC, Carol Barker, Clerk, one member of the public.

1908-01 Apologies

Cllrs Watson, Wilson and Longster sent their apologies, proposed to accepted Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Seymour.

1908-02 Declarations of interest

None.

1908-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for July meeting accepted as a true record, proposed Cllr Seymour seconded Cllr Rogers.

1908-04 Matters Arising

Co-op Staithes – The parking problems continue, but the Store is fundraising to pay for bollards. 11 November Road Closure - Clerk has asked H'well Show committee for possible assistance. Warp Mill Staithes -Migratory fish access - Clerk reported to Environment Agency on 15/7. Tree Strategy - Chairman's letter to SBC's legal team has had reply that they have responsibility for the trees outside of the burial grounds..

Missing Street lights - Runswick Lane, H'well - Clerk in contact with SBC/NYCC to replace 2 lights. Christmas Lights - Cllr Watson to find out when Christmas Tree will be lit - 1st or 8th December H'well Back lane's Dog Waste Station to be emptied by SBC. Vote taken - all in favour.

Hinderwell Lighting Scheme - remaining ugly poles. - Clerk has contacted NYMNPA for support for their removal.

Hinderwell Ind Est - grassed area: Clerk has written to landowner and advised the HPC's insurance does not cover the area nor its use by residents.

Hinderwell Lane, R Bay - double yellow lines outside social housing). All reported to NYCCBadger Hounds - traffic mounting the pavement.) Highways by Clerk atStaithes Parking Permit scheme -) meeting on 15th JulyDalehouse Bank - flower beds:) awaiting response

1908-05 NY Police Report

No Police report received this month.

Cllr Hickman circulated contacted details for PC Neil Cholmondeley who is happy to take reports of any suspicious activity in the parish.

Cllr Fowler reported on thefts in Staithes that were caught on CCTV and offender now apprehended.

1908-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

Cllr Chance reported on emails from Runswick Bay resident re buses in village. It is not illegal for buses to drop off/ pick up close to actual bus stop. NYCC Highways do not see the re-instated bus stop as a hazard and a Bus Stop will not be marked out unless there has been an accident and not where a resident thinks there MIGHT be an accident..

Capt Cook Crescent, Staithes - Dropped kerb request now has approved budget.

Runswick/Hinderwell footpath - width of path to be investigated.

Cliff Road and Fairfield Road Staithes - double yellow lines and white H bars approved.

1908-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2019/0393/FL- Bank Bottom, Staithes -domestic store to holiday cottage- Objection - perceived safety issues as cliff is already crumbling and grave doubts about the stability of the location and effects it may have on the only access road into the lower village.

NYM/2019/0438/FL- Hinderwell Ind Est - variation of condition - No objections NYM/2019/0493/FL - 88 Staithes Lane, Staithes - replacement windows etc - No objections NYM/2019/0442/FL - Unity House, Church St, Staithes - erection of steel railings - No objections

1908-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of 3468.38 authorised. Proposed Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Schofield. Cemetery Skip - replacement needed, Cllrs voted to purchase a newer one for £150.

1908-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Clerk read out emails from resident who had also contacted SBC. Cllr Fowler to check map of area.

1908-10 Hinderwell War Memorial Clock

Clerk reported that the financial agreement with NYMNPA has been accepted and the clock is now undergoing restoration and could be ready in 6 -8 weeks. NYMNPA are contacting War Memorials Trust re safe access proposals.

1908-11 Pelican Crossing on Hinderwell High Street.

Clerk had met with NYCC Highways and the cost to install one is currently £68,000, for which they have no budget, so it cannot go ahead. Clerk to contact resident who initially requested the crossing.

1908-12 Daffodils and roadside verges

Clerk given approval to spend the £200 compensation from Y Water on replacement daffodils. Wild Flower verges: Clerk has been in contact with supplier for Redcar's wild flower verges and cost is £234 per Kilo for annual flowers. Clerk to seek further prices for perennial flowers. Clerk to provide map of suitable locations to all Clirs to study before the next meeting.

1908-13 Village Signs

To be discussed at next meeting as awaiting response from Ringway.

1908-14 Correspondence

Clerk reported on contact with SBC's dog warden and Beyond Housing regarding dangerous dogs at a property on Coronation Avenue Hinderwell.

Feral Cats on Porret Lane - No legislation in UK law regarding cats. Diseased cats in area being cared by for residents and local cat charity.

Interactive Whitby - letter of thanks re HPC's grant.

1908-14 Parish Maintenance

Dalehouse - Listed Road Bridge is neglected and in disrepair - NYMNPA to be informed and asked to get action from Redcar and Cleveland Council as it is their property

Historic Milestone marker alongside A174 near Ellerby was almost destroyed by verge cutting in May - Clerk provided photos for Cllr Chance to take to NYCC Highways.

Hinderwell Back lane - missing footpath sign - Clerk to ask NYMNPA to replace it. Browns Terrace/Railway Cotts, H'well - potholes.

1908-17 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Meeting closed at 9.10pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 5th September 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By: Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 01.08.19 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council. Chairman to sign: